
From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Cc: Deana M. Bennett; Antillon, Andrea
Subject: RE: [EXT] Solaris Sims 8 SWD 1
Date: Monday, July 15, 2019 3:16:52 PM

The Sims 8 SWD Well No. 1 after talking to Brian Wood is still a protested application
 
Mike
 
Michael McMillan
1220  South St. Francis
Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 2:04 PM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Solaris Sims 8 SWD 1
 
Oops
 
Michael McMillan
1220  South St. Francis
Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 1:56 PM
To: 'Brian Wood' <brian@permitswest.com>
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; 'Deana M. Bennett'
<dmb@modrall.com>; 'Antillon, Andrea' <aantillon@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Solaris Sims 8 SWD 1
 
Thank you for notification that you will be cancelling your application.
 
Your revised location for the proposed SWD Well with the same name will be placed into the
administrative process.
 
Mike
 
Michael McMillan
1220  South St. Francis
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Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us
 

From: Brian Wood <brian@permitswest.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 8:00 AM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>
Cc: Jeanette Reisenburg <jeanette@permitswest.com>; Jones, William V, EMNRD
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Solaris Sims 8 SWD 1
 
Yes, please cancel SWD application for Simms 35 SWD 1 (30-025-45347)
 

On Jul 10, 2019, at 11:45 AM, McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> wrote:
 
Are you planning on cancelling the initial application?
It was protested by NGL

Mike

Michael McMillan
1220  South St. Francis
Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us

-----Original Message-----
From: Jeanette Reisenburg <jeanette@permitswest.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 8:25 AM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael,
EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Brian Wood <brian@permitswest.com>
Subject: [EXT] Solaris Sims 8 SWD 1

Attached is the fee receipt.

--
Jeanette Reisenburg
Permits West
37 Verano Loop
Santa Fe, NM  87508
505-466-8120

This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of addressee and
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may contain proprietary, confidential and/or privileged information.  If you are not the
intended recipient, any use, copying, disclosure, dissemination or distribution is strictly
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail, delete this communication and destroy all copies.

 

Brian Wood
Permits West, Inc.
37 Verano Loop, Santa Fe, NM 87508
Phone: 505 466-8120
Mobile: 505 699-2276

 



From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
To: Brian Wood
Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Deana M. Bennett; Goetze,

Phillip, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject -:Sims 8 SWD #1 NMSLO
Date: Thursday, June 27, 2019 1:08:04 PM
Attachments: Solaris Sims8SWD#1 NMSLO.pdf

RE:   Sims 8 SWD #1 (API 30-025-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pMAM1917759679) Unit I; Sec 8, T20S,
R36E, NMPM, Lea County

 
Mr. Wood:
 
 
OCD was notified by New Mexico State Land Office that they are protesting this application. These
parties are identified as an affected person for the location being considered for the application. You
are being notified that if Solaris Water Midstream, LLC  wishes for this application to be considered,
they must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a
result of a negotiated resolution with this party. The application will be retained pending resolution
of the protest. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing of this
application. Please me call with any questions on this matter.
 
 
Contact for New Mexico State Land Office  

  Andrea Antillon
  Associate  Counsel
  Office of General Counsel
  310 Old Santa Fe Trail
  P.O. 1148

                Santa Fe, NM.  87504-1148
 Phone: (505) 827-5746

                E-mail: aantillon@slo.state.nm.us
 
 
Michael McMillan
1220  South St. Francis
Santa Fe, New Mexico
505-476-3448
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us
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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD


From: Antillon, Andrea <aantillon@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 4:32 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Kessler, Jordan; Marks, Allison; Crosby, Faith; Pruett, Maria; Khalsa, Niranjan K.
Subject: [EXT] SLO Protest of Solaris Water Midstream's Sims 8 SWD 1 Application


Hello – 
The State Land Office objects to the application filed by Solaris Water Midstream, LLC for the Sims 8 SWD 1 salt water 
disposal well, located 1600 FSL and 275 FEL in Section 8, T20S, R36E, Lea County, New Mexico. 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
Kind Regards, 
Andrea 
 
 
Andrea Antillon 
Associate Counsel 
Office of the General Counsel                              
Phone 505.827.5752                                                    
New Mexico State Land Office 
310 Old Santa Fe Trail 
P.O. Box 1148 
Santa Fe, NM  87504‐1148                          
aantillon@slo.state.nm.us 
nmstatelands.org 
……………………………… 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE ‐ This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached 
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit 
https://clicktime.symantec.com/3S162iUh2tBJtFXJCuwfAht7Vc?u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.symanteccloud.com 
______________________________________________________________________ 
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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 3:28 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] NGL protests of Solaris SWD applications

Hello, 
 
On behalf of NGL, I am submitting protests on the following Solaris administrative applications: 
 

 Ricky Bobby SWD No. 1. The proposed well will be located 250' FNL & 500' FEL in Section 20, Township 26S, 
Range 26E in Eddy County, New Mexico.                

 Cal Naughton Jr SWD 1. Proposed at 1500 FNL & 275 FWL Sec. 12, T. 25 S., R. 25 E., Eddy County and is 2.3 miles 
southeast of White City, NM.           

 Sims 8 SWD 1 proposed at 1600’ FSL & 275’ FEL, Sec. 8, T. 20 S., R. 36 E., Lea County, NM.               

 Ironside SWD No. 1, will be located 1,270 feet from the South line and 175 feet from the East line, Section 32, 
Township 25 South, Range 32 East, Lea County, New Mexico         

 
Thanks, 
 
Deana  

 
Deana M. Bennett 
Lawyer 
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com 
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103‐2168 
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102 
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800  

 
 
This e‐mail may be a confidential attorney‐client communication. If you received it in error, please delete it without 
forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.  



Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  425079

CONDITIONS
Operator:

NEW MEXICO ENERGY MINERALS & NATURAL RESOURCE
1220 S St Francis Dr
Santa Fe , NM 87504

OGRID:

264235
Action Number:

425079
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM­AAO)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

pgoetze None 1/27/2025

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

